
From: Takacs, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 7:09 PM 
To: us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp 
Cc: ryan_sprengel@mnes-us.com; Schmidt, Jeffrey; Dan Prelewicz; David 

Caraher; Ciocco, Jeff; Smith(NRO), Crystal 
Subject: RE: Final RAIs fifth set for Non-LOCA Topical Report MUAP-07010-P(R0) and  

third set for the MARVEL-M Theory Manual 
Attachments: NONPUBLIC PROP- US-APWR Topical Report MUAP-07010 draft RAIs 

MARVEL-M 3rd set.pdf; NONPUBLIC PROP- US-APWR Topical Report MUAP-
07010 draft RAIs 5th set.pdf 

 
MHI, 
 
Resending email with attachments this time. My apologies. 
 
 
Mike Takacs 
Project Manager, US-APWR Projects Branch 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-7871 
 
 
 

From: Takacs, Michael  
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 4:34 PM 
To: us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp 
Cc: ryan_sprengel@mnes-us.com; Schmidt, Jeffrey; Dan Prelewicz; David Caraher; Ciocco, Jeff; 
Smith(NRO), Crystal 
Subject: Final RAIs fifth set for Non-LOCA Topical Report MUAP-07010-P(R0) and third set for the 
MARVEL-M Theory Manual 
 
MHI, 
 
Attached are the final versions of the fifth set of RAIs for Non-LOCA Topical Report MUAP-
07010-P(R0) and the third set for the MARVEL-M Theory Manual. Both documents are NON-
PUBLIC PROPRIETARY (no public versions). These RAI documents were sent to you in draft 
form. Your licensing review schedule assumes technically correct and complete responses 
within 30 days of receipt of RAIs. However, MHI can answer questions MSLB-16-1 and MSLB-18 
within 45 days as requested. 

These NON-PUBLIC PROPRIETARY RAI questions will not be made public.   
 
Please submit your RAI response to the NRC Document Control Desk. 
 
 
Mike Takacs 
Project Manager, US-APWR Projects Branch 
Office of New Reactors 



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-7871 
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and third set for the MARVEL-M Theory Manual 
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